ACnited Hlates Henale

February 20, 1980

RE: Mr. & Mrs. George Bogardus

Respectfully referred to:

Office of Congressional Relations
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D.C. 20555

Because of the desire of this office to be
responsive to all inquiries and communications,
your consideration of the attached 1s
requested. Your findings and views, in
duplicate form, along with return of the
enclosure, will be appreciated by

Charles McC. Mathins. Jr.
U.S.s.

REPLY: Libby Cartwright 358 RSOB
Form #2
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(jeorge 3. Bogardus

20 WYNKOOP COURT . BETHESDA. MARYLAND 20034

February 9, 1960

The Honorsble Charles MNcC. Mathias,
tnlted States Senate,
Wessington, D. C.

~Deer Senator Mathias:
Ve urgently nced your help.

For @ long time we have been stockhiolders of General
Publlc Utilitles Co. (GPU), in Pennsylvania, the parent
company of letropolitan Ldison Co. The lastter cowpany
owns two nuclear power plants at Three Mile Island,
near Herrisburg.

After the accident in lerch, 1979, the suclesr Reg-
ulatory Comiission properly suspended its license for
Three Mile Islsnd II, wherec the accident occurred.

But 1t has still failed to glve permission to operste

the ad oining Threce .ile Island I plant, Wiiich had been
sbhut down temporarily for routine reasons in Marech 197G==
and which has been ready to function since last nay.

The Commission ignores a host of additiocnal safety pre=
cautions instituted since the adcident, and thet 1t is

as sale as any nuclear plant in the United Ststes.

The result is that GPU not only has onmitted dividends,
but 1s feced with possible bsnkruptey by &prril or May,

-

with grave hardship to consumers ana stockholders.

vdon't you express to the .luclesr Regulatory Commission
Your deep concern over the barm they are inllicting on
consumers and stockholders alike, through their erbitrary
even vindictive position?

o Sincerely,
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Your help will be deeply appreciated.




